



## SAC Meeting Summary Tuesday, February 6<sup>th</sup> 2024 at 6:00pm

---

### PRESENT

- Barry Cox, Danielle Paris, Kelly MacLeod, Turk MacDonald, Erin Schaus, Cristen Young, Paul Boudreau, Faith Cox, Vicky Wisener, Angela Rudderham, Cindy Bougeouis, Walter Moyse, Dallas Francis, Irelynn Phillips
- Regrets: Nadine LaMontagne, Shelly Martin

### CALL TO ORDER

- Barry called the meeting to order at 6:04 p.m.

### AGENDA

- The agenda was approved.

### MINUTES

- The meeting summary for November 2023 meeting was approved. Motioned by Turk MacDonald, seconded by Cristen Young.

### CORRESPONDENCE

- No Correspondence

### PRINCIPAL'S REPORT

- Semester 1 is finished and Semester 2 has started. Report cards were sent home Wednesday, February 7<sup>th</sup>
- Math Goal –
  - 247 math 10 students, and 27 are less than 65, with three at 64%. None are ANS or indigenous.
  - Focus will continue on Building Thinking Classrooms – small group work vs individual work.
- Literacy Goal – Working on determining 1<sup>st</sup> short cycle goal
- SSP Well-being Goal
  - Supporting Families
  - Wellness room
  - Supporting breakfast program and having food available all day in different places
- Student Council
  - Dance end of February
- Musical – Legally Blonde, auditions have started
- Equity Team – working on educational resources
- Registration Month – Portal is now open for course selections
  - Parent sessions happening over the next two weeks
  - Staffing will be based on this registration
- Prom – Saturday June 8<sup>th</sup> Theme: A night in Paris

- Fundraiser Touch a truck – Saturday April 27<sup>th</sup>
- Fair inside the school while this is going on
- Graduation – June 27<sup>th</sup> at MSVU
- New Uniforms – Purchased for boys soccer, boys and girls basketball, girls volleyball, and football
- Student Fees - ~\$13000
  - A number of speakers that are coming in over the next couple of months will use a lot of this fund

#### **STUDENT'S REPORT**

- Dance Theme – Leap Year and gold
- Relay for Life – Schedule a day in the spring
- Washrooms better but still an issue
- Possible Dance in December – expectations will be communicated to students about behaviour
- 

#### **OLD BUSINESS**

- Turf Update
  - Raising money by end of March, Half way there
  - School will make a donation
  - School will be looking for other fields to use during next school year
- Donor Wall Update
  - Wall came in but a couple of things were not right so getting fixed

#### **NEW BUSINESS**

- Snow Blower – Adam Bulman and team did a great job of clearing away the snow, looking at getting a snow blower to help. First going to see if operations will purchase, if not school will look to purchase
- Hockey Team – Was stormed stayed in Cape Breton. Team were great LHS ambassadors as they helped shovel the hotel and cars out in the parking lot

#### **COMMITTEE ROUND TABLE**

- No discussion

#### **NON - COMMITTEE MEMBER DISCUSSION**

- No discussion

#### **NEXT MEETING**

- The next meeting will be on April 9<sup>th</sup> in person at 6pm

#### **ADJOURNMENT**

- The meeting was adjourned at 6:56pm.